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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 12:11 PM
To: Catherine Beard

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060663

Thank you for your help. We will add these, per this e-mail.

----- Original Message-----

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 12:10 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060663

Attached is a list of interested parties. We requested that the parties contact me to be added, however, these are
the only ones I have heard from. If the parties were planning to intervene, they should be contacting you all
directly. Thanks!

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 11:27 AM
To: Catherine Beard; Bob Casey

Cc: Tiffany Williams

Subject: Dkt. 060663

Importance: High

Catherine and Bob, we received the request to establish docket, but you did not provide parties or interested
person to be included in the mailing list. Could you let us know who should be added to the mailing list for this
docket?

Thank you for your help.
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Kimberley Pena

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 12:10 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060663

Attachments: Interested Parties for 060663.doc

Interested
rties for 060663 . . . . .
Attached is a list of interested parties. We requested that the parties contact me to be added,

however, these are the only ones I have heard from. If the parties were planning to intervene, they should be
contacting you all directly. Thanks!

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



Interested Parties for 060663-TP

Susan C. Langston, Executive Director

Florida Telecommunications Industry Association
233 Pinewood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Tel: 850.877.5141 Fax: 850.878.3471
susanlangston@earthlink.net

Tim A. Mckeown, Power Systems Supervisor
Statewide Company Claims

Florida Power and Light

P.0.BOX 2851 Daytona Beach F| 32120-2851
FAX # (386)254-2376

tim a mckeown@fpl.com

Jeffrey Rodger, Manager, Damage Prevention
TECO - Peoples Gas

702 N. Franklin St.

Tampa, FL 33602

Office: 813.228.4630

Cell: 813.917.6557

Fax: 813.228.4875

jerodger@tecoenergy.com
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 9:59 AM

To: Catherine Beard

Subject: RE: CORRECTED Docket No. 060663-TP - Additional Interested Party

Per this e-mail, we will add as Interested Person in the docket. Thank you.

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 9:57 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: CORRECTED Docket No. 060663-TP - Additional Interested Party

CORRECTION BELOW:

Please add the following information to the Interested Party List for Docket No. 060663-TP, thanks:
Kay Jackson, Director Regulatory Affairs Cox Florida Telecom, L. P.

7401 Florida Blvd.

Baton Rouge, LA 70806

225.930.2498 (fax)

kay.jackson@cox.com (email)



**CCA OFFICIAL DO&MENT...** ¢

Kimberley Pena

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 9:55 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket No. 060663-TP - Additional Interested Party

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

emailkay.jackson@cox.com (email)
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Kimberley Pena

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 2:25 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Bob Casey; Jason Fudge; Adam Teitzman
Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060663

Yes, in addition to the ILECs and CLECsS, please mail to all IXCs, payphone providers and interested parties
included in the docket. Thank you! If you have any more questions, let me know! Thanks!

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 2:23 PM

To: Bob Casey; Catherine Beard; Jason Fudge; Adam Teitzman
Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Dkt. 060663

Importance: High

We have to get agenda out today. I have noticed that the recommendation in this dockets says that ILECS and
CLEC:s shld also be ordered to cease using 811 for commercial services by 2/14/07...

We did not receive instructions to include ILECs and CLECs in the mailing list. However, because of this
language in the recommendation, I need to ask again if ILECs and CLECs should be included in the mailing list
for this docket. Thank you for your help in providing an answer.



++CCA OFFICIAL DBUMENT. .. ** |

Kimberley Pena

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2006 8:49 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: Docket No. 060663-TP - Additional Interested Party

Please add the following information to the Interested Party List for Docket No. 060663-TP, thanks:
Bruce Renard, Executive Director

Florida Public Telecommunications Association (FPTA)

9432 Baymeadows Rd, Suite 140

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Fax: 904-425-6010

Email: brenard@FPTA.com
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Kimberley Pena | DO
From: Donna Jones
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 1:54 PM
To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference, 12/05/06

I

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 12/01/06, and is now available on the PSC web site:

#m@ http://www.psc.state.fl.usthome/news/index.aspx?id=197

Donna Jones

Office Of Public Information

Public Service Commission
Telephone: 413-6656, Intercom 431

2/1/2006



News Release - 1tems 01 Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conterence 12/5/06

State of Florida
Jublic Beroice
Qommission
NEWS RELEASE

12/1/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 12/5/06

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the December 5, 2006, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 5:DOCKET NO. 060172-EU- PROPOSED RULES GOVERNING PLACEMENT OF NEW
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES UNDERGROUND, AND CONVERSION OF EXISTING
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES TO UNDERGROUND FACILITIES TO ADDRESS
EFFECTS OF EXTREME WEATHER EVENTS.

DOCKET NO. 060173-EU- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULES REGARDING OVERHEAD
ELECTRIC FACILITIES TO ALLOW MORE STRINGENT CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS THAN
REQUIRED BY NATIONAL ELECTRIC SAFETY CODE. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation addressing changes to proposed Commission rules to minimize future storm
damage and strengthen Florida's electrical infrastructure.

ITEM_7:DOCKET NO. 060663-TP- IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 811 NXX CODE AS THE
NATIONAL ABBREVIATED DIALING CODE TO BE USED BY STATE ONE CALL NOTIFICATION
SYSTEMS FOR PROVIDING ADVANCE NOTICE OF EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES TO
UNDERGROUND FACILITY OPERATORS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE PIPELINE SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 2002. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation on the
Federal Communications Commission-required implementation of the 811 code as the national
abbreviated dialing code to be used by the state's One Call notification system.

ITEM 13:DOCKET NO. 060678-EI-PETITION FOR APPROVAL TO MAKE RENEWABLE ENERGY

PILOT PROGRAM (F/K/A GREEN ENERGY RATERIDER) PERMANENT, BY TAMPA ELECTRIC
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation on Tampa Electric Company’s
proposal to make its pilot Green Energy Rate Rider Program permanent.

tp://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=197

Pagelof'l

12/1/2006



L3

- Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena 00 b3

From: Donna Jones

Sent:  Tuesday, December 05, 2006 4:15 PM
To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff
Subject: Press Releases

The following news releases were distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 12/05/06, and are now available on
the PSC website:

Renewable Energy Pilot Program Receives Permanent Status
http:/www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id =198

“811" to ldentify Sunshine State One Cali

12/7/2006



News Release - “8117 to Identify Sunshine State One Call Page 1 of 1

State of Florida
Public Serfrice
Aommission
NEWS RELEASE

12/5/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

“811” to Identify Sunshine State One Call

TALLAHASSEE — By unanimous vote today, the Florida Public Service
Commission (Commission) will order the state’s telephone providers to adopt “811"
as the code to be used by customers to notify Sunshine State One Call of
excavations.

The "call before you dig" program was designed to enhance public safety, protect
the environment, minimize risks, and prevent disruption of underground public
services by reducing damage to underground facilities during excavation. The
Commission’s decision today means that by April 13, 2007, consumers will have the
ability to dial 811 by wireline, wireless, or payphone to reach Florida's Sunshine
State One Call Center.

The Pipeline Safety Improvement Act of 2002 provided for the establishment of a 3-
digit nationwide toll-free telephone number to be utilized by State One Call
notification systems for providing advance notice of excavation activities.
Previously, each State One Call center had a different 10-digit toll-free telephone
number. In 2005, the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) designated the
811 code as the national abbreviated dialing code to be used by State One Call
notification systems. The FCC asked state Commissions to address the technical
and operational issues associated with the implementation of the 811 code within
two years.

“Because 811 is nationally recognized, contractors coming into Florida to assist with
future disaster recovery efforts will know they can dial 811 to provide advance notice
of excavation activities,” Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar said.

HHHH

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?1d=199 12/7/2006
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DATE: December 12, 2006

TO:

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
DOCKET NO. 060663-TP, AGENDA HELD 12/05/06.

Re:

IMPLEMENTATION OF 811 NXX CODE AS NATIONAL ABBREVIATED
DIALING CODE TO BE USED BY STATE ONE CALL NOTIFICATION SYSTEMS
FOR PROVIDING ADVANCE NOTICE OF EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES TO
UNDERGROUND FACILITY OPERATORS IN COMPLIANCE WITH PIPELINE
SAFETY IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 2002.

DOCUMENT No:  11339-06, 12/12/06

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, CMP

Acknowledged BY:

@2

JF/rim
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Matilda Sanders #5C~ O - 10647 =PAA _’)79

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 2:21 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Fudge 7
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/19/2006 2:20:00 PM

Docket Number: 060663-tp

Filename / Path: 060663or.doc

A PAA ORDER IMPLEMENTING 811 has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Thanks.

ijs
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Matilda Sanders ?55'97‘40 Vo - Co _.yp
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 11:21 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Fudge

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/16/2007 11:20:00 AM

Docket Number: 060663-tp

Filename / Path: 060663co.jkf.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6754



